SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




F13-125

Use of force IA No: F13-125 Received: Oct 18, 2013
Incident No: 13-345752
Type of service being performed at time of incident: Call For Service
Reason for use-of-force: Fleeing (Felony)
Officer assessment of citizen condition: Unknown
Citizen was injured: Yes
Citizen was taken to hospital: Yes
Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes  Officer was injured: No
Officer was taken to hospital: No
Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen:
Involved Citizen Build: Medium

Involved Citizen Height: 5'4" to 5'6"

Involved citizen:
Aaron d Blaine
Resistance(s):
Active Resistance
Injuries/conditions:
Injured During Incident
Charges against citizen in relation to the incident:
Arrest - Felony
Linked address(s):
Home Address: 1207 Illinois AV E Spokane WA 9920
Officers involved:
SPO Paul M Gorman [691/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit:  Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol
Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:
Badge/ID no: 691

Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations



Page: 2

Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: K-9
Rank/title: SPO
Age: 33 Years of employment: 12 Years with unit:
Off duty:  Off duty employed:

Use(s) Of Force:
K-9 Deployment: Effective

Summary:

See attached K-9 Contact Report and Incident-CAD Report.
Approved per Captain Richards 11/5/2013.

When/where:
Date/time occurred: Oct 12 2013 20:41
Incident location: 2100 Northwest Bivd W Spokane WA 99205
Home Address: 1207 Illinois AV E Spokane WA 9920
County: Spokane County
Linked files:
13-345752 K-9 Contact Report  (docx)
13-345752 Incident-CAD Report  (pdf)
Status/assignment information:
Status: Completed
Opened: Assigned: Due: Completed: 11/05/2013
Disposition: In Compliance w/ Policy
Unit assigned: Un-assigned
Handled at field/unit level: No
Investigator assign: Un-assigned
Supervisor assign: Un-assigned
Source of information:
Organizational component(s):
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assighment: Patrol
Not Used: K-9

BlueTeam chain routings

Oct 23, 2013 15:03: Sent from Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329/11275] to Lieutenant Dean E Sprague



[093/10712]

Instructions:
K-9 Contact.

Reviewed by Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712] on Oct 30, 2013 at 02:14

Decision: Approved

Reviewer comment:
The use of K-9 to contact an actively fleeing armed robbery suspect was
appropriate and effective. Suspect had just deliberately injured and
incapacitated several people minutes prior with bear mace, and was
running from police despite the clear verbal warning that K-9 would be
sent if he did not stop. Length of contact and severity of injuries were
both due to suspect’s active non-compliance, and were reasonably
sustained given the circumstances. Application of K-9 was within policy,
case law and use of force guidelines.

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Oct 30, 2013 02:14: Sent from Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712]
to Captain David W Richards [119/10779]

Instructions:
Forward through patrol chain of command.
Reviewed by Captain David W Richards [119/10779] on Nov 05, 2013 at 11:13
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
The use of the K9 in the apprehension of the 1st degree Robbery suspect

was appropriate and within policy considering the entire set of
circumstances that existed at that time.

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329/11275] on
Oct 23, 2013 at 14:56

Page: 3



Canine Contact Administrative Report

This report shall be completed whenever there is injury resulting from a Spokane Police Canine.

Use of Force Contact: X | Training Contact:

SPD Contact: | Other Contact:

Crime: 1% Robbery | Report Number: 13-345752
Location of Incident: Belt/NW Blvd Date & Time: 10-12-13 @ 2041 hours
Person: Aaron D Blaine DOB: 06-23-1978

Address: Phone:

Officer Involved: P. Gorman Canine: Maximus (Max)

Withess: None

INCIDENT DESCRIPTION:

Type of Application: Running Take

Original Call:

The Walgreen's at 1708 W NW Blvd had just been robbed and the suspect used
‘Bear Mace’ to assault at least three employees. The suspect fled in a vehicle. Officer
Gorman located the suspect vehicle a few blocks away at Belt/NW Blvd.

Suspect Actions:

The suspect vehicle pulled into the parking lot of the Cenex gas station on the s/w
corner of Belt/NW Blvd. The van parked on the s/e corner of the building. Officer
Gorman was behind the van as it parked. As it came to a stop, the front passenger
door opened and the suspect jumped out. The suspect, later identified as Aaron
Blaine, ran in front of the van to the south, then turned w/b directly behind the store.

Officer Gorman quickly parked and yelled at Blaine to stop running. Blaine made
no attempt to stop. He jumped through a tall row of bushes and made it into the alley,
then started running faster in an attempt to escape arrest.

Est. Time & Distance of Contact (if known):

The contact lasted approximately 15 seconds. It would have been less, but Blaine
would not comply with commands to stop rolling onto K-9 Max in an attempt to get him
to let go. Once Blaine complied with Officer Gorman’s commands, K-9 Max
immediately released his hold upon Officer Gorman’s command.

Officer Safety Concerns/ Why was Canine used:

Blaine was a suspect in a First Degree Robbery, a Class 'A' felony since he used a
weapon to assault at least three employees during the robbery.

Blaine posed a very high risk to both the pursuing Officers and the public. Just 4
minutes earlier, he had already shown his willingness to use a weapon during the
commission of the robbery. Blaine assaulted at least 3 victims with Bear Mace. Officer
Gorman is a certified OC (Oleoresin Capsicum) instructor for the SPD. He has been
sprayed with OC, and knows even small exposures will impair Officers to the point in
which they would have had a hard time defending themselves. Bear Mace has a much
higher level of concentration than the department issued OC. If Blaine chose to use
his weapon, it could have assisted his escape, given him the ability to easily assault
Officers or even end up in a deadly force situation. Blaine had also shown his

The Spokane Police Departiment assumes no lizbility for improper or incorrect use of materials or information contained within this
report. This document and the information contained hierein is strictly a tool used for internal administrative tracking purposes only



disregard for the public by spraying large amounts of the mace into a public store.

Blaine was actively attempting to evade arrest by fleeing on foot. Officer Gorman
was in a marked SPD K-9 police vehicle. He was wearing a department issue K-9
jump suit with all of the department required markings. Officer Gorman gave Blaine a
loud verbal warning to stop. Blaine chose to continue to flee, and actually sped up
when he heard the announcement to stop.

INJURY DESCRIPTION:

Injury:

Injuries consisted of a puncture and deep scrape on the lower part of the right
buttocks. There also several scrapes on his lower left back/hip area. None were
bleeding and required only cleaning, no stitching.

Treated by: Deaconess

Sgt Notified: Lt Meid| Photographed by: Cpl Dahle

TRAINING COMMENTS:

Canine Effectiveness:

The actions of Officer Gorman and K-9 Maximus were effective, fell within Spokane
Police policy, and met department expectations. The use of the canine increased the
likelihood that Blaine was apprehended.

Patrol Support:
The actions of Patrol Officers were effective, within Spokane Police policy, and met
department expectations.

SUPERVISORY COMMENTS:

K-9 Supervisor Comments:

Officer Gorman responded to assist with a robbery cal. While checking the area
Officer Gorman located the suspect vehicle. The suspect (Blaine) fled on foot from the
suspect vehicle and refused to comply with Officer Gorman’s commands to stop.

Officer Gorman commanded K-9 Max to apprehend the fleeing suspect and K-9 Max
chased and caught Blaine as he was running away from Officer Gorman. K-9 Max
contacted Blaine on the buttocks. Blaine struggled with K-9 Max by intentionally rolling
on top and he refused to get off when Officer Gorman told him to do so. Officer Gorman
released K-9 Max as soon as Blaine complied and it was safe to do so. Blaine was
taken into custody without further incident.

Signature: Sgt Teigen #329 | Date: 101813

K-9 Unit Commander Comments:

Signature: | Date:

The Spokane Police Department assumes ne liability for improper or incorrect use of materials or information contained within this
report. This documeni and the information contained herein is strictly a tool used for internal administrative tracking purposes only




Division Commander Comments:

Signature: | Date:

The Spokane Pclice Department assumes no liability for improper or incorrect use of materials or information contained within this
report. This document and the infermation contained herein is stiictly a tool used for internal administrative tracking purposes only




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 13-345752
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest ROBBERY-COMMERCIAL o o [
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
| RESPONDING TO (Officer Assalt) ABSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull)
REPORTED ON DATEMTIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME | DISTRICT
Sat  10/12/2013 20:41 Sat 10/12/2013 20:41 | Sat 10/12/2013 20:41
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
10/12/2013 21:37
PRIMARY CHARGE — UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INGIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLIGAELE)
1708 W Northwest Blvd, Spokane, WA 99205 Walgreens
ENTRY POINT V METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY | EVIDENCE )

Other

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Drugstore/Medical Facility

SOLVABILITY FACTORS
PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Suspect Vehicle Described, Useful Physical Evidence, Witness to Crime

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Harvey, Gorman, Green, Staben, Dah!e

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

"SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

JE: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE

Walgreens-1 708 W. Northwest BI

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, GITY STATEZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY ] | 1708 W Northwest Bivd, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

T DATEDF BIRTHAGE
10/11/1970 43

- LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE ] SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
V-2 Martin, Joel L M | w-white
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIFTORS

CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY ] | 507 E Montgomery Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION 'EMPLOYER PHONE
Walgreens-1708 W. Northwest Bl 1708 W Northwest Bivd, Employed

ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES - - = B
1708 W Northwest Blvd, Spokane, WA 99205

ADDITIONAL PHONES - — e
323-0309, (Cell) (509) 987-4845

ID NO.INAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

#730 - Haney, Scott

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#208 - Huddle, Kevin 1 0/19/2013 1 9: 08

T |

v 51
Incident Report #1

ADDRESS TYPE

DISTRIBUTION

R AT 4
I _H{ e it




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT NUMBER

13-345752

ATTEMPTED

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
O

ROBBERY-COMMERGIAL

TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM

Apparent Minor In;ury
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO

SUICIDE NOTE
Founo? [

ATTENDING PHYSICIAN

O empLovee
O onouty

NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACEETHNICITY

| MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?

O ves Ono

HOLD PLACED BY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE
w-1  |Perry, Andrew Paul 03/29/1983 30
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
507" 160 Medium Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
AUTY [T | 1019 W Carlisle Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(509) 869-8836

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO, [Jraxe | OTHER 10

"NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX RACEIETHNICITY

COE
V-3 Book, Travis J 05/19/1982 31
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS "
'CONF!DENT— ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY ] | 1507 W Augusta Street, Spokane, WA 99205
PLAGE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOQOU/ADRESS OCCUPA—ﬁéN :‘EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 723-6661

TE OF BIRTHIAGE

CODE ,
V-4 Ramos Chauncey D M | B-Black 04/12/2005 8

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS =

CONFIDENT~ | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

ALY [T | 6516 N Windsor Street, Spokane, WA 99218 (509) 325-1604

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 325-1604, (Cell) (424) 203-0545
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CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
w-2 Oberst, Kathleen M F | w-White 10/13/1958 54
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR TS EYES ~ | DESCRIPTORS T IEaaama N B
5'05" 150 Medium Brown BLU Blue
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY 8STATEZP® RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE =
WY [T | 6516 N WINDSOR, Spokane, WA 99205 325-1604
"PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS —— OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES h N
(Home) 325-1604, (Cell) 217-7411
DRVERSLICENSE  [lrae|STATE |SOCIALSECURITYNO, [Jrake |OTHERD i =
VERTCLES A S o R A AR D R e
CODI | CIRCUMSTANCES LICENSE NO, STATE| LIC, YEAR | LICENSE TYPE VINIHIN
V-1 | Seized, Suspect lABP5195 WA Regular 1FMDA31U7PZA40868
YEAR |MAKE h MODEL ‘| BODY STYLE ' TOP/FRONT/ONLY COI.OR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
1993 | Ford Aerostar 15: Van Or Panel Alummum or Silver
SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION = S ——— -
DECAL NUMBER i REGISTERED OWNER HOME PHONE .
Farley, Deborah Kay
mf{%ﬁ%’?g@%ﬂ?“ REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE $
DRIVEN AWAY TOWED! 5909 E Ben Burr, Spokane, WA 99223
LOCKED KEVS N VEVIGLE [ BELINGUENT | VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN
PAYMENT NS Wictow TTiAEH
TOW COMPANY IHOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR
RELBSE DATE TIME RELEASE NOJ RELEASING AUTHORTY [ DATE TIME " | oPERATOR'S NAME
drTe HOTIFED
NG e T i F N TR Rk & Pad b = ¥ o T
NARRATIVE [l Sl i il e g T A AR A e g L

On 10/12/2013 at 2041 Kathy Oberst called from the Walgreens on Northwest Blvd to report that
someone ran into the store, pepper sprayed everyone, and ran out. Oberst believed that two store

employees needed medical attention.

At 2043, an employee, Hanna, called to report that a male wearing a hoodie took a basket, and that
they robbed the store. She added that two employees needed medical attention, and that the
suspect had left, and that all of the employees were coughing too much to call 911. She also
reported that there was one suspect and maybe a second waiting in a car outside to drive him, and

that someone got the plate.

At 2044, Andrew Perry called to report that three employees were maced, and that the suspect stole
merchandise. He added that the suspect left going WB in an older brown Ford van, WA license

#ABP5195.

e S S W CONTINUED O NET PAGE,
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Perry described the suspect as a W/M, 40-50, 5-03, 120, wearing a gray hoodie and baggy jeans.
He described the spray as "Bear Mace". Perry said that the employees were too sick to tell him what
was taken from the store, but that the suspect had a shopping basket. Perry also said that the
manager was on the ground and was unable to stand.

When | arrived at 2047, the suspects were gone. The manager, Joel Martin, was lying on the
sidewalk in front of the store entrance. He was moaning and writhing in pain. He was coughing and
holding his hands to his face. His employees handed him some bottled water in order to rinse his

eyes out. Medics arrived and began to treat Martin.

Several more persons had been hit by the "bear mace". They were also experiencing pain. They
were treated by medics as well.

The suspect did not strike or push anyone during the robbery.

The air coming from the store was permeated with "mace" particles. | could smell it and slightly feel
the effects even standing 10-15 feet outside of the store.

I interviewed several persons, which included employees and patrons.

Andrew Perry was seated in his car, preparing to leave the parking lot. His car was parked as close
to the front door as possible, to the east of the front doors. This is a summary of what he told me:

| saw someone in the driver's seat of the van while it was parked in the lot. | saw a W/M
(S-1) calmly walk out of the store and get into the van. It was over there. (He pointed to the south
and indicated that the van was parked in that area of the lot.) A short time after S-1 walked out,
another W/M (S-2) came running out of the store, carrying a shopping basket that was full of
merchandise. The manager came out after him. S-2 ran to the van, got in, and the van left, going
WB. | got the plate because | knew something was going on. | called 911 and told them what was
happening. | saw S-2s face and | would recognize him if | saw him again. S-2 was a W/M, 35-40, 5-
04, 180, with a goatee, wearing a beanie, and a gray hoodie, with a black Dickies work coat. The top
part of the hoodie was gray. S-1 was a W/M20-30, 5-08, blondish, wearing a navy blue beanie, and
a gray hoodie. He also had a goatee. The guy in the driver's (S-3) had short hair and may have been
wearing glasses. He was clean-shaven and was about 40-45 years old.

Kathleen Oberst was in line at the checkout counter with her grandson, Chauncey Ramos. She saw
S-2 walking away from the manager with a shopping basket, and heard the manager say "stop him".
She saw the suspect raise the mace and spray the manager and nearly everyone else's in the store.
She was not struck by the spray, but her grandson was slightly. Medics checked him. Oberst only
saw the back of S-2s head. She said that he had brown hair. She could not described him further.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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Travis Book was shopping in the store. He was waiting in line at the checkout counter. He saw S-2
walk past the checkout counter with a shopping basket full of electronics. He heard the manager say
"Stop that guy". Book saw S-2 spray the manager and the rest of the people at the front of the store.
Book was struck by the spray and was treated by medics. He said that he would recognize S-2. Book
described S-2 as being about 5-02 or 5-03, wearing a beanie, and as having a pretty full beard.

Joel Martin is the manager of Walgreens. He was severely affected by the Bear Mace. He was
continually flushing his eyes with water, even after being treated by medics. SGT Staben took photos
of Martin. He remained in a state of discomfort for at least 30 minutes after he was sprayed. This is a
summary of what Martin told me:

I saw that guy (S-2) run into the store and start ripping electronics items off of our locked
display. He was filling one of our shopping baskets. As soon as the basket was full, he turned and
started walking toward the door. | ran over to him and told him to stop. | reached out to try to get our
property back. We cannot put hands on shoplifters, but we can try to get them to leave the property
in the store. When | grabbed the basket, he turned toward me and sprayed me dead in the face with
the mace.This happened between the registers and the first set of doors. It took a second for that
spray to kick in, but then it did, and | could not see, or stand.

Martin could not give a description of S-2 at that time. He was still being affected by the spray.

Martin told me that there is a video surveillance system in the store, but he needs to contact
Walgreen's security to access it, and the store was so full of mace that no one could remain inside

for more that a few minutes.
SGT Staben and OFC Green also interviewed several witnesses.

While | was at the scene, several other officers, including OFC Gorman, CPL Dahle and OFC Jones
located the van (at Belt & Northwest) and detained two suspects.

A show-up identification was conducted.

CPL Dahle advised me that Aaron D. Blaine was identified as the S-2, and that the driver was Tim
Gilfoy. CPL Dahle also advised that the shopping basket full of loot was found inside the van.

Based on the fact that Blaine used force in order to retain the property that he was stealing from
Walgreens, and that he used a weapon to inflict bodily injury upon Martin and others to effect the
robbery, | determined that PC existed to arrest him for 1st Degree Robbery. Based on the fact that
Gilfoy had knowledge of what Blaine had done and that he was the "get-away" driver for the robbery,
| determined that there was PC to arrest Gilfoy for 1st Degree Robbery as well for being an

accomplice.

' Incident Report #1 : o CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
o 10/2112013 18:23:46 444
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See reports by numerous other officers for more information.

SPO S. Haney #730

Incidant Report #1 e CIntle i e s B T e ,

~ END OF INCIDENT REPORT
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ROBBERY-COMMERCIAL O O
“INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #3 'ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 = ATTEMPTED
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On 101213 at approx 2043hrs | responded to the area of 1708 W NW Blvd to assist other
officers with a possible commercial robbery. While enroute, radio advised responding officers that
the employees of Walgreens called in to report the robbery. A male entered the store, loaded a
hand cart with items, then used 'Bear Mace', which is a very high potency pepper spray, to assault
several employees. The male fled to a waiting vehicle, which left the parking lot w/b on NW Blvd.
Radio updated with more information that the employees were requesting medical attention, and the
plate of the get away vehicle was WA LIC#ABP5195, on a silver Ford Aerostar van.

Upon arrival into the area at approx 2045hrs, | decided to check the neighborhood to the west
for the suspect vehicle. | turned westbound off NW Blvd and onto York. As | approached Belt, |
observed a silver van matching the suspect's van n/b on Belt. The van had no exterior lights on. As
| reached Belt and turned north behind the vehicle, | observed the front passenger door closing as if
someone had exited. | observed the back of a subject walking w/b on York. That subject was
wearing what appeared to be a grey jacket and a black backpack. At this time | was unable to
confirm if that subject came from the vehicle or not. The van continued n/b on Belt with no lights on.
| confirmed the license plate on the van was the same given by witnesses.

The van pulled into the parking lot of the Cenex gas station on the s/w corner of Belt/NW
Blvd. The van parked on the s/e corner of the building. | was behind the van as it parked. As it
came to a stop, the front passenger door opened and a suspect jumped out. The suspect, later
identified as Aaron Blaine, ran in front of the van to the south, then turned w/b directly behind the
store. | quickly parked and yelled at Blaine to stop running. | grabbed my partner, SPD K9 Maximus
and started to run after Blaine. As | reached the s/e corner of the store, | yelled at Blaine "Spokane
Police K9 Unit! Stop now or | will release the dog! He will bite you!" Blaine made no attempt to stop.
He jumped through a tall row of bushes and made it into the alley, then started running faster in an
attempt to escape arrest. | deployed K9 Max for the following reasons;

Blaine was a suspect in a First Degree Robbery, a Class 'A' felony since he used a weapon to
assault at least three employees during the robbery.

Blaine posed a very high risk to both the pursuing Officers and the public. Just 4 minutes
earlier, he had already shown his willingness to use a weapon during the commission of the robbery.
He already assaulted at least 3 victims with Bear Mace. | am a certified OC (Oleoresin Capsicum)

[ 1D NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#6971 - Gorman, Paul
APPROVAL ) . | DATE/NIME

#372 - Meidl, Tracie 10/13/2013 03:1 71

R T T 4
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instructor for the SPD. | have been sprayed with a small application of OC, and | know it impairs me
to the point in which | would have a hard time defending myself. Bear Mace has a much higher level
of concentration than our department issued OC. If Blaine chose to use his weapon on me, it could

have assisted his escape, given him the ability to easily assault me or even end up in a deadly force
situation. Blaine had also shown his disregard for the public by spraying large amounts of the mace

into a public store.

Blaine was actively attempting to evade arrest by fleeing on foot. | was in a marked SPD K9
police vehicle. | was wearing a department issue K9 jump suit with all of our department required
markings. | gave Blaine a loud verbal warning to stop. Blaine chose to continue to flee, and actually
sped up when he heard my announcement to stop.

K9 Max was running by my side as Blaine made it to the alley. When Blaine sped up and it
was obvious he was not going to surrender peacefully, | gave K9 Max the command to contact
Blaine. Blaine tried to run to the south side of the alley and just started to enter a driveway as K9
Max contacted him on his right buttocks. Blaine fell to the ground on his stomach, then immediately
rolled to his back in an attempt to either roll on top of K9 Max or have him release his contact. K9
Max was able to maintain his hold as Blaine started to roll onto KS Max's head. When | arrived to
them, | ordered Blaine to roll onto his stomach. He put his hands up but refused to roll off of K9
Max's head and onto his stomach. | grabbed his hands and rolled him onto his stomach. When he
stopped trying to roll back over and listened to my commands to stop rolling, | gave K9 Max the
command to release and he did immediately.

It took several minutes for another officer to arrive. During that time, | ordered Blaine to
remain on his stomach and to keep his hands straight out to his sides. Blaine made several verbal
attempts to get me to leave him and return to the van. He told me there were several suspects in
the van that were armed with guns. While talking, Blaine tried several times to work his hands close
to his stomach. Each time | had to order his hands back out to his sides. Ofc Jones arrived and
handcuffed Blaine. A quick pat down of his stomach area revealed a large can of Bear Mace. It was

photographed in place.

Several witnesses were brought for show ups of Blaine, all confirmed 100% that he was the
robbery suspect. | assisted Cpl Dahle contact the driver of the van. The driver Tim Gilfoy had
already given Cpl Dahle a statement, see his report for details. | also asked Gilfoy a few questions.
When | advised him | observed the van door open while they were on Belt, prior to the stop, he
advised there was no one else in the van besides himself and Blaine. He advised Blaine was
attempting to exit the van but didn't.

| was given information from victim/witness accounts that there was definitely a third person
involved with the robbery. Once confronted with that information, Gilfoy admitted he was lying and
trying to cover for the third male. He was adamant that male and him had nothing to do with the

v Sup&qt_}nlal Report #1 o GONﬁNUED ON NEX;i’AGE‘]
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robbery, and had no knowledge Blaine was going to rob the store. Once Gilfoy was caught in the lie,
he seemed flustered and his story unbelievable. It would have been impossible for him not to have

knowledge of the robbery.

| also asked Gilfoy why he was approaching a gas station with his lights off. | asked why he
would drop off one male a block away from the gas station, then park on a unlit side of the gas
station. It seemed very suspicious, as if the three males were also attempting the same type of
robbery at the gas station. He didn't have any answers to those questions.

Both Gilfoy and Blaine were arrested. Blaine was transported to Deaconess for treatment of
the K9 contact. He was quickly cleared and booked into jail. | responded with Cpl Dahle to observe
and photograph the injuries.

Injuries consisted of a puncture and deep scrape on the lower part of the right buttocks.
There also several deep scrapes on his lower left back/love handle area. None were bleeding and

required only cleaning, no stitching.

Lt. Meidl and Sgt Staben were present on the call.

- Supplemental Report #1 L ] 'END OF ADDITIONALREPORT |
B 10/14/2013 17:22:17.580
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REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sat 10/12/2013 20:41 |\

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#2 S TG

ROBBERY

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 = ATTEMPTED

O [
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME [clearenTivE | REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
[;/12/2013 22:04
PRIMARY CHARGE T e N i UCRINIBRS CODE
| OW-Dwnar ol Progedy, 0-Otfier "xﬁm‘my“

VIGTleWITNESSESIQ‘{HERS J Famenow 6 pelesc W“%E%m C-Podusin - ‘

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

w-1 Ruble, Hannah J W-White 05/23/1989 24
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

5'06" 115 Light Brown GRN - Green

CONFIDENT. | ADORESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP ) RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

ALY [ | 2910 N Hemlock, Spokane, WA 99205
'PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOLADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

Spokane International Airport 9000 W Airport, Spokane, WA 99204 (509) 455-3308
| ADDITIONAL PHONES T

(Cell) 842-6440

DRIVER'S LICENSE raxe | STATE [SOCIALSECURITYNO., [Jeaxe |OTHERWO

CODE  |NAME:LAST. FIRST MIDDLE = SEX RACEIETHN.I(;‘,I;IY . | DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

w-2  |Eveland, Cody M M | W-White J 01/27/1988 25
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BULD [ HAR — [eves ~ " |pescriptors

601" 190 Medium Brown BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP | RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE =¥
WOTY 7] | 2804 W 7th #57, Spokane, WA 99204

| PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS | occuration EMPLOYER PHONE
Walgreens-1708 W. Northwest Bl 1708 WNorthwest Bivd,

ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES o =~ ADDRESS TYPE —
ADDITIONAL PHONES - E— =R

(Cell) 868-1424

DRIVER'S LICENSE : TE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jraxe | OTHER ID

On 101213 | went to a robbery at NW Blvd Walgreens.

| contacted Hannah Ruble. She said that she was at the counter making a purchase. She saw a
male heading for the door with a basket of items. She said someone said, "stop that guy". The
manager went toward the male and the suspect turned and sprayed him full in the face with pepper

spray and fled with the items.
Lt. Meidl transported Ruble for a showup. She identified the suspect 100% as the robber. She

= v : .
SRl \

101412013 17:21:53,104

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER i DISTRIBUTION
#592 - Staben, David

APPROVAL DATETIME

#372 - Meidl, Tracie ‘l 10/13/2013 03:04
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confirmed this with me when she returned to the store.

| contacted employee, Cody Eveland. He saw the male spray the manager, but was only saw a blur
as the suspect fled out the door. He was also affected by the spray. | photographed his face and
eyes.

| photographed the pepper spray on the checkout counter,

| photographed manager Joel Martin. The spray was visible on his right arm. His face had already
been treated by fire.

Supplemental Report #1 0 A ' : END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 T ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 Y W E - W ATTEMPTED
O
DISPATCH TIME T | ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE ~ | rEPORT TIME =
10/12/2013 22:19
| PRIMARY CHARGE = ) 'UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 10-12-13, at approx. 2052 hrs, | responded to Walgreens, 1708 W. Northwest Blvd, to
assist officers on a Robbery call.

Upon arrival, | contacted Sgt. Staben who said there were several witnesses who needed to
be transported to Northwest Blvd and Belt, where possible suspects were being detained.

| transported a witness, Hannah Ruble, to the location at approx. 2104 hrs. She positively
identified the suspect that Ofc. Gorman had detained in the south alley, Aaron Blaine. Ruble said
that she was 100% sure that Blaine was the subject that sprayed the store employee with pepper
spray/mace. Ruble did not recognize the driver of the van, Tim Gilfoy.

| transported Ruble back to Walgreens. See Sgt. Staben's report for Ruble's statement.

T. Meidl #372

L121
ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION o LN S—— ]
#372 - Meidl, Tracie
APPROVAL . - DATE/TIME
#206 - Gilmore, Chet 10/13/2013 03:10
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REPORT PURPOSE REPORTCD ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sat 10/12/2013 20:41
INCIDENT CLASSII ICATION #1 B ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T T ATremPTED |
ROBBERY-COMMERCIAL O WARRANT ARREST 0
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#4 - ATTEMPTED
O O
'DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORTDATE | REPORT TIME
[ 10/13/2013 00:19

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

9A 56. 200(1)(A) ROBBERY-1D(ARMED/DISPLAY/BOD INJ)

PO L DA ES T TR e Sy " " I Se i S A Y e Iy
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY. "DATE OF BIRTHAGE
A-1 Blaine, Aaron D M | W-White 06/23/1978 35
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUID HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS ] S l
506" 170 Light Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP | RESIDENTIAL STATUS ’ FHONE
IALTY 7] | 1207 E Ilinois, Spokane, WA 99207
PLAGE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS T [occupatioN EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ) ADDRESS TYPE a
Transient
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C 9A. 56 200( 1A) ROBBERY-1D(ARMED/DISPLAY/BOD INJ) /120
WARRANT # " BalL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
INDICATOR
On-View of Arrest O
CITATION # DATE TIME | BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 10/12/2013 |20:57
ARREST LOGATION ) g STATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
Coral [ClaotiTTED
_Belt_/Northwest_Blvd, Spokane, WA | Bwsiren| Cloenen
JUY, PAR/GRO. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
Molified
[ ves [x] NO
 DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [ raxe | OTHERID . -
f. R aiaL 3_ Y .. s .
T T e 4 i%s RN e
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE TRACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
ve-1 |Wal Greens .
HEIGHT | WEIGHT BUILD HAR EYES DESCRIFTORS
“CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALTY [T | 1708 W Northwest Blvd, Spokane, WA
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE =
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF - T OFNDR.# T
Ofins. # 9A 56, 200(1)(A) ROBBERY- 1D(ARMED/DISPLAY/BOD INJ) A 1

w@%&%&

NARRAT!VE ' st 1 -" s 4 ¢ T ! . ]v- ‘ ri = e},
On 10/12/2013 at 2049 hours I responded to the area of Belt/Northwest Blvd to assist other

ID NOJ/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1053 - Jones CaseyA

APPROVAL | DATEFTIME o

#206 Gllmore Chet 10/13/2013 03:08
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ROBBERY-COMMERCIAL , 7 O 13-34515g h

officers on a reported Robbery of the Wal Greens located at 1708 W. Northwest Blvd, and more
specifically, to help Officer Gorman with a male who he had detained in the South alley S/W of
Belt/Northwest Blvd. Please see Officer Gorman's report for additional details.

Upon arrival | observed Officer Gorman to be in the alley just S/W of Belt/Northwest Blvd. He
had a male detained in the alleyway proned out on his stomach. | immediately noticed that the male
matched the description given of the Robbery suspect, which had just occurred in the same vicinity.

I handcuffed the detained male (DL) and identified him as being Aaron D. Blaine. Dispatch
advised us that Aaron D. Blaine had an active Felony warrant for Identity Theft 2nd Degree, and also
for DV Malicious Mischief. After Blaine's warrants were confirmed | advise him he was under arrest
and began searching him incident to arrest. | asked him if he had any syringes on his person that |
needed to be careful of while | was searching him. He advised that he did have several syringes on
him. He advised that one of the syringes was located in his front jacket pocket. | opened up Blaine's
front right jacket pocket and observed a syringe with an orange cap on it, and also a large black
cannister of Bear spray, which the suspect reportedly had just used in the Robbery of the Wal-
Greens.

| had Cpl. Dahle respond to my location to photograph the Bear Spray before | removed it and
recovered it as evidence. | also located a shaved key in Blaine's front pants pocket. | asked him what
the key was used for and he told me that he had just "found” it earlier that day. In my training and
experience these "shaved" keys are very commonly used to steal vehicles and also illegally gain
entry into buildings to commit burglary's. | recovered the shaved key for evidence. | read Blaine his
Constitutional Rights and asked if he was willing to waive them and speak with me about what had
happened at the Wal-Greens. Blaine chose not to waive his rights and did not want to talk about it.

Before placing Blaine in the back of my patrol car, several officers came to my location for
witness show ups. Blaine was positively identified by the withesses as the person who had just used
the Bear Spray and Robbed the Wal-Greens just down the road. Officer Haney later advised me that
there was probable cause to arrest Blaine for 1st Degree Robbery.

| then transported Blaine to Deaconess Hospital to get medical treatment for the wounds
which he sustained after he ran from the police K9. Please see Officer Gorman's report for additional
details. It should be noted that while we are the hospital, Blaine began crying uncontrollably to the
point where he had snot coming out his nose and down his face. | asked him if he was ok and he
replied several times "l am so fucked. | am so fucked.”

| transported Blaine to the Spokane County Jail where he was booked in on his warrants and
for 1st Degree Robbery.

I had jail staff recover Blaine's outer clothing and | placed it on police property as evidence. |
also placed Blaine's stocking cap, bear spray cannister, and shaved key on property as evidence.

C. Jones #1053

Supplemental Report #1 ' END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B Page1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER b o
SPD 13-345752
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME | INCIDENT XREF B
Sat 1 0/12/2013 20:4 1
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 o T ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 S e ATTEMPTED
ROBBERY-COMMERCIAL O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 i "~ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 o ~ ATTEMPTED
0 (]
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVEDTIME CLEARED TIME | rePorTDATE | rReporT TIME ==
10/12/2013 21:24

PRIMARY CHARGE = ——— g UCRINIBRS CODE

; owmdmmmvmw VB-Viclion - amtmvvum MES‘AMW RO-Rogllacsd Ovmert, PS- T
VICTIMIWITNESSESIOTHERS Pwmmmu wm {000, G Lo 16 4 Vit B O odo:ywn * Gy, it B
CODE "NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

wW-1 Hoffman, Robert Morrissey M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 07/16/1979 34

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR 'EYES > IDESCRIFTORS =
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP —— RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY ] | 1708 W Northwest Bivd, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS - . oCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 216-7169
=T = --ee s 3 - - e Ay ST o Z

NARRATIVE i i | : i e e
On 10/12/2013 at about 2055 | responded to assrst offlcers wrth a Robbery at 1708 W Northwest
Blvd, Walgreens.

When | arrived, | interviewed Robert Hoffman. Robert is an employee of Walgreens and was
working the cash register at the front counter when everything happened. A male walked up and
asked him about a toy helicopter, then walked out soon after. Moments later, a second male walked
toward the door past the front counter with one of the gray portable baskets Walgreens provides
customers. "Joel", the store manager, walked up behind the male and said something to the effect
of "you gotta pay for that". The male with the basket turned, pulled out a "huge" can of pepper spray
and sprayed Joel with a large quantity of pepper spray. Robert said he reacted by jumping over the
counter to help Joel with the suspect, but was quickly hit by the effects of pepper spray as the
suspect ran outside. Robert did not follow outside and did not see the vehicle they left in.

Two individuals were detained by officers at nearby locations at the time.

I conducted a showup with Robert. At the first location, the Conoco at Belt/Northwest, Robert said
he was certain he did not recognize the individual (later identified as Tim Gilfoy). Gilfoy was
standing by himself near the back of a patrol car. There was only one officer (standing several feet
away) present during the showup.

At the second location, in the alley to the south of that Conoco, Robert immediately identified the
male as the one who had asked him about the toy helicopter in the store just prior to the second

10 NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFIGER _ DISTRIBUTION
#872 - Green, Ben]amln '
APPROVAL DATE/TIME \
#372 - Meidl, Tracie 10/13/2013 03:131

10/14/201 :22:48.156

Supplemental Repo_r{ #



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff | Pege2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMEER

 ROBBERY-COMMERCIAL (W] 13-345752

male pepper spraying Joel. He said he was certain this male had been in the store at that time (later
identified as Aaron Blaine). There was only two officers, both standing several feet away from
Aaron, during the showup.

| conducted a showup with Travis Book (interviewed by Ofc. Haney, see his report for additional
information).

At the first location, the Conoco at Belt/Northwest, Travis said he did not recognize the individual
(later identified as Tim Gilfoy. Gilfoy was standing by himself near the back of a patrol car. There
were two officers (standing 20-30 feet away) present during the showup.

At the second location, in the alley to the south of that Conoco, Travis immediately identified the
male as one of the involved suspects. (the man did not have a beanie on) Travis said he was
certain this male (later identified as Aaron Blaine) was in the store, and had been wearing a dark
beanie at the time. (Aaron had been wearing a dark beanie when he was detained by officers)
Officers then replaced the beanie on Aaron's head and Travis told me "that's it, that's the one".
Travis may have been the one with the gray shopping basket. There were only two officers present,
both standing several feet away from Aaron, during the showup.

Ofc. Green 872 A323

| supplemental Report #1 ] END OF ADDITIONAL RERORT -
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Poge 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION ) " TEVIDENCE NUMBER | INCIDENT NUMBER i
SPD ) 13-345752 B _

"REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 10/13/2013 20:41

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ' ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED
ROBBERY-COMMERCIAL O O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 S ) ATTEMPTED
'DISPATCH TIME ~ | ARRWEDTIME CLEARED TIME ~ [ RePORT DATE REFORT TIME
10/13/2013 00:43
PRIMARY CHARGE T = . - o UCRINIBRS CODE
 NARRATIVE | ARBIERE e L

On 10-12-13 at approximately 2043 hours, | responded to the report of a commercial robbery
at 1708 W Northwest Blvd (Walgreens). It was reported that a male had stolen some items from the
business, and pepper sprayed employees. The suspect was report to have fled in a Ford Astro van.
A witness had given the license plate of WA.ABP5195.

I heard over the radio that Officer Haney had arrived on scene at the business. Officer
Gorman then advised that he was with the van at Belt/Northwest. He further advised that he had
contacted one in the alley, and was being told that there were guns in the van.

| arrived on scene and observed the listed van parked in the gas station lot. Officer Gorman's
patrol vehicle was parked to the side of it, but | did not know his location. | drew my duty weapon to a
low ready position and approached the van. | then observed a male walk from in front of the vehicle.

| asked the male if he had been in the vehicle, and he replied, "yes." | had the male face
away from me and place his hands onto his head. The male complied with my commands. |
approached the male and cleared the vehicle at the same time. | noted that there were no other
people in the vehicle, but | did see a Walgreens basket on the floor of the front passenger seat. |
then holstered my duty weapon and handcuffed (dl) the male.

The male was then identified as Tim Gilfoy. | advised Gilfoy of his constitutional rights by
reading off a department issued card. Gilfoy stated that he understood his rights and waived them.

| asked Gilfoy what was going on. Gilfoy stated that he was giving his friend "Aaron" a ride.
Gilfoy described Aaron as a W/M, "fat", 5-07, with a bald head. Gilfoy reported that he had picked
up Aaron at Nevada/Empire, and was transporting him to the area of Maple and Mallon.

Aaron asked Gilfoy to pull into the Walgreens lot, so he could get something. Gilfoy stated
that he parked on the south side of the building near the entrance. Gilfoy could not remember if he
parked head in, or backed into the space. Aaron then got out and went into the store.

Aaron returned a few minutes later and got back into the vehicle. Gilfoy stated that Aaron
was carrying the Walgreens basket. Gilfoy began to drive out of the parking lot, and Aaron stated, "l
just jacked all this stuff.”

Gilfoy reported that he was very upset by this news, as he did not want to get into trouble.
Gilfoy reported that he was turning around to go back to the store when he observed the Officer
pulling up behind his vehicle. Gilfoy then pulled into the gas station, and Aaron fled on foot into the

alley.

ID ND./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER - ~ | oisTRIBUTION
#766 - Dahle, Zachary
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff i Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFIGATION ' - ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT NUMBER i
ROBBERY-COMMERCIAL _ - a | 13-345752 o

Officer Haney then advised that there had been three suspects in the vehicle. | asked Gilfoy
if anyone else had been in the vehicle and he stated, "No." | asked Gilfoy if there had been anyone
else in the vehicle when he arrived at the Walgreens, and he stated, "No." | stated, "so it was just

you and Aaron in the van." Gilfoy replied, "Yes."
Gilfoy was later confronted with the information that there had been a third person in the

vehicle. Gilfoy admitted to lying.

Officer Gorman then requested that | take photos of the male he had caught in the alley
(BLAINE,AARON D). Itook photos of Blaine in the alley. | also took a photo of the can of bear
pepper spray in his right jacket pocket. | then took photos of the suspect vehicle.

I requested an evidence tow for the vehicle at this time. All service responded and the vehicle
was taken to the storage facility. | followed behind the tow truck, and placed the vehicle onto
property.

| then took photos of the K-9 contact to Blaine at jail. | have no further information to report.

Z.DAHLE #766 P309

[ supplemental Report #1 . e END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
10/14/2013 17.22:53.466




10/14/13 17:23:08 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL K9UNOL
Incident History for: #SP130345752 Xref: #SP130346112
Entered 10/12/13 20:41:51 BY 91115 911141
Dispatched  10/12/13 20:43:06 BY PCCO1 1160
Enroute 10/12/13 20:43:06
Onscene 10/12/13 20:45:21
Closed 10/13/13 01:49:10

Initial Type: ROB

Initial Priority: 2

Disposition:

1G

Final Type: ROBC
Final Priority: 2

Source: 9

Police BLK: SPA2EG

(ROBBERY, BUSINESS, HOLDUP)

Primary Unit: K12

Group: P2 Beat: Map Page: 25
Loc: 1708 W NORTHWEST BL ,SPK -- WALGREENS ,SPK btwn N ASH ST & N OAK ST (V)
Name: OBERST, KATHY Addr: SAME-CUSTOMER Phone: 5099533940
/204151 (911141) ENTRY 1 AGO. SOMEONE RAN INTO THE STORE, PEPPER SPRA
YED EVERYONE, STOLE ITEMS AND RAN OUT.
/204202 (1160 ) HOLD
/204206 (911141) SUPP TXT: UNK DESC OF THE SUSP.
/204257 CHANGE NAM: KATHY --> OBERST, KATHY,
TXT: BELIEVES TWO OF THE EMPLOYEES NEED MEDICA
I. ATTENTION. FIRE ADV. SUSP HAS LEFT.
/204305 (911222) SUPP NAM: HANNA,
ADR: SAME/EMP,
PHO: 5098426140,
TXT: MALE WEARING HOODIE, TOOK A BASKET
/204306 (1160 ) DISPER 1483 #607 MEYER, RICHARD
/204306 ASSTER P309 #766 DAHLE, ZACHARY
/204306 ASSTER K12 #691 GORMAN, PAUL
/204311 (657 ) SUPP TXT: SAYS THEY ROBBED THE STORE
/204320 (911141) CHANGE TYP: ROB --> ROBC,
TXT: BELIEVES TWO OF THE EMPLOYEES NEED MEDICA
L ATTENTION. FIRE ADV. SUSP HAS LEFT.
/204322 (657 ) SUPP TXT: SAYS ALL EMPLOYEES ARE COUGHING TO MUCH T
O CALL
/204323 (592 ) *ASSTER L292 [1708 W NORTHWEST BL ,SPK]
#592 STABEN, DAVID K
/204335 *CLEAR 1,292
/204340 *ASSTER 1292 [1708 W NORTHWEST BL , SPK]
#592 STABEN, DAVID K
/204344 (911141) SUPP TXT: ###
/204353 (657 ) SUPP TXT: 1 SUSPECT POSSIBLY A 2ND SUBJECT WAITING
IN A CAR OUTSIDE TO DRIVE HIM SOMEONE GOT THE
PLATE
/204409 SUPP TXT: MANAGER NEEDS MEDICS
/204410 (1160 ) SPREMPT 1483
/204410 SASSTER (356 #730 HANEY, SCOTT
/204410 PREDSP 1483 C356
/204439 (911212) SUPP NAM: ANDREW,
ADR: SAME,
PHO: 5098698836,
TXT: 3 AGO, 3 EMPLS WERE MACED. SUSP STOLE MER
CHANDISE. SUSP LEFT WB IN VEH: BRO OLDER FORD
VAN LIC: ABP5195/WA ###
/204442 (657 ) SUPP TXT: SUSPECT VEHICLE ABP5195 OLD VAN
/204458 SUPP TXT: BROWN OR DARK COLORED LAST WB ON NORTH
WEST
/204508 (911212) SUPP TXT: MY COMP: PERRY, ANDREW P 032983 ###



/204521
/204528

/204536
/204556

/204556
/204556

/204556
/204556
/204556
/204556
/204556

/204556
/204556
/204556
/204556
/204556

/204638

/204653
/204733

/204754
/204808
/204818

/204834
/204854

/204901
/204902

/204917
/204949
/204956
/205118
/205121
/205140
/205155
/205219

/205220
/205233
/205240

/205301
/205315
/205320

(1160
(657

(1160

(657

(1160
(657

(1160
(1144

(1160
(872

(1160
(1053

(1160

(372

(1141
(1160
(1141
(1160

(1136

)
)

)

ONSCNE
SUPP

SUPP

MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

SUPP

MISC
SUPP

ONSCNE
MISC
CALLBK

NEWLOC
*ASSTER

MISC
*ASSTER

CHGLOC
MISC
ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
NEWLOC
MISC
*ASSTER

ONSCNE
MISC
MISC

CHGLOC
NEWLOC
*ASSTER

K12

K12

€356
C356

K12
A323

K12
B336

P309
K12

P309
P30S
P309
Ki2

P309
L121

L292
P309
L292

B336
L292
A310

TXT: W/M 40-50 120 503 /GOATEE .. WEARING GRY

HOODIE AND BAGGIE JEANS

TXT: NO OTHER WEAPONS SEEN.. SAYS IT WAS BEAR

MACE

,10/12/13 20:45:50 Message To: PGl PG3 From:
PCCO1

TXT: UNK WHAT WAS TAKEN FROM THE STORE SAYS
EMPLOYEES ARE TOO SICK TO CONVEY THAT .. SAYS
HE HAD A SHOPPING BASKET OF ITEMS WHICH HE LE

FT WITH

, CHECKING THE AREA
TXT: MANAGER IS NOW ON THE GROUND NOW UNABLE T
O STAND

, SOMEONE DOWN ON THE SIDEWALK

T/PCCO1

,FIRE ADVISED CLEARED IN

[BELT/NW]

[1708 W NORTHWEST BL , SPK]

#872 GREEN, BENJAMIN

,POSS GUNS IN THE VEH. BELT/NW AT CONOCO
[BELT/NW]

#1053 JONES, CASEY
[BELT/NW CONOCO]
,GOOD WITH HIS GUY.

,X1 DETAINED
,VAN IS CLEAR

[ALLEY TO THE LEFT]

,BASKET OF STUFF IS INSIDE THE VAN
[BELT/NW]

#372 MEIDL, TRACIE

, TIMECHECK

,0/S AT WALGREENS - P309 IN CHARGE OF SCENE W/
SUSVEH

[ALLEY 2 LEFT]

[WALGREENS]

[ALLEY 2 LEFT]

#1136 HARVEY, DALE



/205322
/205332
/205349

/205416
/205429

/205519
/205529

/205603
/205706

/205745
/205927
/205942

/210043
/210138
/210246
/210446
/210459

/210548
/210601
/210824
/210857
/210910

/210926
/211000

/211029
/211105

75711157

/211305
/211314
/211354
/211401
/211510
/211526
/211603

/211625
/211629
/211634
/211648
7211737

/211744

(1160
(1053
(1160
(1141
(1160

(872
(1160

(372
(657

(1160

(1136
(1160
(372

(1160

(372

(1160

(1144

(445

(1160

(657

(1160

)

)

MISC
*ONSCNE
REMINQ

MISC
MISsC

*ONSCNE
REMINOQ

MISC
CALLBK

MISC
*ONSCNE
CALLBK

MISC

MISC
*ONSCNE

TRANS
*TRANS

MISC
TRANS
TRANSC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
*TRANSC

REMINOQ

MISC
TRANS
TRANSC
MISC
MISC
MISC
CALLBK

*ASSTER
* PREMPT
ROTREQ
MISC

CALLBK

ROTREQ

K12
B336
Kiz2

L292

K12

A323
K12

L292

K12

K12
L121
K12

K12

P309
A310
L121
Ll2]

P309
A323
A323
T4 2.0
A310

P309
A323

P309
L1121

P309

A323
A323
A323
A323
A323
L292
P30S

P302

P302

P309

P309

P309

P309

, BLAINE, CASEY

#3a

, SO FAR KNOW OF 3 SUSPECTS TRYING TO GET DESCR
IPTIONS NOW

,GRY HOODIE BLK BACKPACK DROPPED HIM OFF BLK S
OUTH

#3a

;WM 50 GRY SWEATSHIRT DENIM VEST SHORTS BEANIE
HAT SKINNY

T/PCCO6

, CONF/SEND BLAINE,AARON D 06231978

,P309 C4

T/PCCO1

, CONFIRMED/SENT

,CHANNEL 1 BACK TO NORMAL TRAFFIC

,HAVE 2 SUSPECTS IF THEY CAN DO A SHOWUP

[BELT/NW SHOWUP]

[NW/BELT] M/0.0

, HANNAH RUBLE

,ALOT OF SMOKE STARTING TO ROLL BELT/NW
[BELT/NW CONOCO SHOWUP]

[SHOW UP IN ALLEY]

,100 PERCENT SHOW UP IN THE ALLEY

,ALSO 100 PERCENT ON ALLEY AND 100 PERCENT ON
VEH

,TIM GILFOY

,NO ID ON SUBJECT FROM CONOCO. SUBJECT IN ALLE
Y WAS ID'ED AS BEING AT STORE AND WALKING OUT
RIGHT AS IT HAPPENED

,IGNITION ON VEH IS PUNCHED

[WALGREENS] M/.9

, TOTAL TRANSPORT TO NW/BLET AND BACKTO WALGREE
NS

,D!OP!!! uFF WITNESS ON THE WAY WITH ANOTHER

[2ND SHOW UP]

[CONOCO SHOW UP]

, ZERO ID AT CONOCO

,POSITIVE ID ON SUSP IN THE ALLEY
,ALL THE SHOW UPS DONE

T/PCCO1

,ONLY RECENT NUMBER FOR RO GOES TO AIRWAY EXPR
ESS INN

[WALGREENS]

#445 CORDIS, TYLER

EVID EV1lé SPK DIVINES-NORTH-EVID-5950 (10
) 624-8998 , IMPOUND BELT/NW CONOCO LAST
5- 40868

,LAST 5 OF VIN MATCH

T/PCCO1

,DIVINES UNAVAIL

EVID EV17 SPK DIVINES-SOUTH-5975 (12)



/211825

/211828

/211834
/211855
/211934

/211958
/212201
/212439

/212439
/212439
/212439
/212439

/212439
/212439

/212439
/212439
/212439

/212439
/212454

/212602
/212610
/212616
/212652

/212710
/212835
/213008
/213541

/214728
/214827
/215244
/215246
/215313
/215459
/215459
/215626
/215713
/215818
/220044
/220518
/221737
/222608
/223115
/223234
/223913
/224137
/225018

(657

(1160

(1053
(657

(766
(592
(1160

(1053
(872

(1160
(552
(766

(1053
(1136
(872

(1136
(1160

(1053
(691
(872
(730
1144
730

—

(1053
(730
(1053
(372
(730

)
)

—

CALLBK

ROTREQ

* CHGLOC
*MISC
CALLBK

*REMINQ
$PREMPT
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
*MISC
*MISC
*REMINQ

*MISC
OK
MISC

*REMINQ

*TRANS
*TRANS
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*TRANSC
OK

OK
*TRANSC
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
MISC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*TRANS
*ONSCNE
*TRANSC
*CLEAR
* CHGLOC

P309

P309

B336
B336
P309

B309
L292

P309

B336
A323
A323
A323

A323
B336

P309

B336
A310
A323
A323
A310
A310
A323
B336
Ki2

A323
c356
P309
C356
C356
B336
C356
B336
L121
C356

624-8992 , IMPOUND BELT/NW CONOCO LAST
5- 40868
T/PCCO1

,DIVINES SOUTH UNAVAIL

EVID EV20 SPK ALL SERVICE-EVID-5077
534-2268 , IMPOUND BELT/NW CONOCO LAST

5- 40868

[DEACONESS]

,MEDICAL TREATMENT FOR KS CONTACT

T/PCCO1

lALL SERVICE ADV

‘|"""""""""""{%““““““““““‘
T/PCCO5

, VERIFY EVID IMPOUND

,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

1B

,LAST 1S WITNESS

, IMPOUND VFIED

[JATIL] M/0
[JAIL] M/O
[CAR]

[JATL] M/1.7

[PAPER SE]
, FOLLOWING TOW TO ALKI

{PROPERTY]
[JAIL] M/O

[PROPERTY] M/5.7
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
[PAPER]



10/14/13 17:23:18 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL K9UNO1
Incident History for: #SP130346112 Xref: #SP130345752

Entered 10/13/13 08:18:35 BY 91107 911154

Dispatched 10/13/13 08:18:48 BY PCCO1l 318

Enroute 10/13/13 08:18:48

Onscene 10/13/13 08:18:48

Closed 10/13/13 08:18:51

Initial Type: PUD Final Type: PUD (PICK UP AND/OR DELIVER)

Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 5D Source: A Primary Unit: RF

Police BLK: SPA2EG

Group: P2 Beat: Map Page: 25

Loc: 1708 W NORTHWEST BL ,SPK -- WALGREENS btwn N ASH ST & N OAK ST (V)

Name: CASH, JANICE D 021268 Addr: SAME Phone: 5093230309

/081835 (911154) ENTRY XREF #345752/ROBC. THERE IS VIDEO READY TO BE
PICKED UP. ###

/081844 (318 ) CROSS #SP130345752

/081847 MISC , REFERRED TO VOLUNTEER SVCS

/081848 DISPOS RF #RF RF

/081851 CLEAR RF DSP: 5D

/081851 CLOSE RF
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